GRANTHAM, Julie

From: David Moore <David.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 17 March 2012 6:46 PM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Cc: David Moore

Subject: Permission to visit Ashgrove State School

Ms Julie Grantham

Director General

Department of Education and Training
PO Box 15033

City East QId 4002

VIA EMAIL

17 March 2012

Goodevening Julie

[ write to request permission for LNP Leader and LNP Candidate for Ashgrove Campbell Newman and Leader of the Opposition
Jeff Seeney MP to visit Ashgrove State School tomorrow, Sunday 18 March from 1:00pm - 2:30pm. The media will be in
attendance at the event.

Preliminary contact has been made with the Principal Mr Patrick Murphy who is agreeable, subject of course, to your approval.

As always, we will be sure to comply with all guidelines set out by the Department.

It would be appreciated if you could please respond to our request as soon as possible by way of return email to
madeline.nielsen@opposition.qld.gov.au.

Please accept my sincere apologies for not alterting you to this request earlier.

Kind regards

David Moore
Chief of Staff
Office of the Leader of the Opposition




GRANTHAM, Julie

From: David Moore <David.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2012 3:04 PM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Subject: Visit to Chatswood Hills State Primary School

Ms Julie Grantham

Director General

Department of Education and Training
PO Box 15033

City East Qld 4002

VIA EMAIL

12 March 2012

Dear Ms Grantham,

This letter is to request permission for Dr Bruce Flegg MP (Shadow Minister for Education), Parliamentary Leader Mr Jeff
Seeney MP, Mr Campbell Newman as well as the local Candidate for Springwood Mr John Grant to visit the Chatswood Hills

State Primary School on the morning of Wednesday, 14 March 2012. Media will also be in attendance.

As a courtesy, preliminary contact has been made with the Principal Mr Keith Graham who is agreeable, subject of course, to
your approval.

It would be appreciated if you could please respond to our request as soon as possible by way of return email to
danyelle.nolan@opposition.gld.gov.au and madeline.nielsen@opposition.qld.gov.au or by phone on 0408 410 930.

Kind regards

David Moore
Chief of Staff
Office of the Leader of the Opposition




GRANTHAM, Julie

From: David Moore <David.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 7:19 PM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Subject: RE: Approval for State school visit

Hi Julie, is that a complete mobile number?
Cheers ‘
david

From: GRANTHAM, Julie [mailto:Julie. GRANTHAM@deta.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 6:46 PM

To: David Moore

Subject: Re: Approval for State School visit

David can u give me a call? I:I

Sent from my iPhone

On 09/03/2012, at 6:33 PM, "David Moore"
<David.Moore@opposition.qld.gov.au<mailto:David.Moore @opposition.qld.gov
.au>> wrote:

Hi Julie,

On preliminary enquiries, | understand all the appropriate permissions were sought and provided. As always, though
we are happy to respond to concerns and | have let the LNP know. Fortunately, | am advised the ad isn't due to run
again and we are more than happy to remove the youtube version to avoid any unnecessary concern.

I will look at the process in more depth when some of the other staff involved are available will come back to you if
necessary, but as | say.
The ad isn't running further.

If further visits are requested | will ensure there is less scope for any misunderstanding.

kind regards
David

From: GRANTHAM, Julie [mailto:Julie. GRANTHAM @deta.qld.gov.aul]
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 5:41 PM

To: David Moore

Subject: Approval for State School visit

Dear David

I refer to your recent request seeking permission for Mr Campbell Newman and his wife Lisa Newman, as well as the
Shadow Minister for Education, the Parliamentary leader of the LNP and Ms Saxon Rice, the local LNP candidate to
visit the Toowong State School on Friday 2 March 2012. | responded to and approved your request via the email
below.

It has come to my attention that footage taken at the school on the day, including footage of students, staff and
school facilities, may have been used as part of a recent television advertisement for the LNP.
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The Principal of the school has advised that while he received media approvals for students to be filmed by news
organisations for general news stories, at no time was he advised, or did he approve, for any of the footage of staff,
students or school facilities to be used in a political advertisement.

As you are aware, the Department of Education and Training guideline to caretaker conventions states that footage
taken at this time must not be used for campaign purposes.

As parents and staff may raise concerns with this matter, | request that you please discontinue the use of this
advertisement, and remove it from the YouTube site.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact my office on telephone 3222 2600.

Regards, Julie

Julie Grantham | Director-General | Department of Education and Training
Tel: (07) 3237 1070 | Fax: (07) 3221 4953 | julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au<mailto:julie.grantham@deta.qgld.gov.au
| www.deta.qld.gov.au<http://www.deta.qld.gov.au/>

From: GRANTHAM, Julie

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2012 11:05 AM

To: 'David Moore';

'danyelle.nolan@opposition.qld.gov.au<mailto:danyelle.nolan@opposition.q

Id.gov.au>';

'madeline.nielsen@opposition.qld.gov.au<mailto:madeline.nielsen@oppositi

on.gld.gov.au>'

Cc: SEELEY, Nick

Subject: RE: Approval for State School visit David, | have confirmed with the Principal that he is happy for the visit to
proceed. As per our discussion, it would be appreciated if student learning time is not disrupted. The Principal is
happy for footage with children to be taken during the breaks from classes (morning tea is from 10.30 to 10.55).
The Principal will then make a space in the school available to the visiting party and the media for any
announcement. The Principal will attend to the media approvals for the inclusion of student images.

Regards, Julie

Julie Grantham | Director-General | Department of Education and Training

Tel: (07) 3237 1070 | Fax: (07) 3221 4953 | julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au<mailto:julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au
| www.deta.qld.gov.au<http://www.deta.qld.gov.au/>

From: David Moore

[mailto:David.Moore@opposition.qld.gov.au]<mailto:[mailto:David.Moore @op

position.gld.gov.aul>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2012 8:35 AM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Cc:

melinda.rabbit@deta.qgld.gov.au<mailto:melinda.rabbit@deta.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Approval for State School visit

Ms Julie Grantham

Director General

Department of Education and Training
PO Box 15033

City East Qld 4002

VIA EMAIL

Dear Ms Grantham,




This letter is to request permission for Dr Bruce Flegg MP(Shadow Minister for Education), Mr Campbell Newman
and his wife Mrs Lisa Newman as well as Parliamentary Leader Mr Jeff Seeney MP and local Mt Coot-tha Candidate
Ms Saxon Rice to visit the Toowong State School on the morning of Friday, 2 March 2012.

As a courtesy, preliminary contact has been made with the Principal who is agreeable, subject of course, to your
approval.

It would be appreciated if you could please respond to our request as soon as possible by way of return email to
danyelle.nolan@opposition.gld.gov.au<mailto:danyelle.nolan@opposition.ql

d.gov.au> and

madeline.nielsen@opposition.qld.gov.au<mailto:madeline.nielsen@oppositio

n.gld.gov.au> or by phone on 0408 410 930.

Kind regards

David Moore

Chief of Staff

Office of the Leader of the Opposition
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GRANTHAM, Julie

From: David Moore <David.Moore@opposition.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 6:30 PM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Subject: RE: Approval for State School visit

Hi Julie,

On preliminary enquiries, | understand all the appropriate permissions were sought and provided. As always,
though, we are happy to respond to concerns and | have let the LNP know. Fortunately, | am advised the ad isn’t
due to run again and we are more than happy to remove the youtube version to avoid any unnecessary concern.

I will look at the process in more depth when some of the other staff involved are available will come back to you if
necessary, but as | say. The ad isn’t running further.

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

| refer to your recent request seeking permission for Mr Campbell Newman and his wife Lisa Newman, as well as the
Shadow Minister for Education, the Parliamentary leader of the LNP and Ms Saxon Rice, the local LNP candidate to
visit the Toowong State School on Friday 2 March 2012. | responded to and approved your request via the

email below.

It has come to my attention that footage taken at the school on the day, including footage of students, staff and school
facilities, may have been used as part of a recent television advertisement for the LNP.

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
Tel: (07) 3237 1070 | Fax: (07) 3221 4953 | julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au | www.deta.qld.gov.au

From: GRANTHAM, Julie
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2012 11:05 AM




To: 'David Moore'; 'danyelle.nolan@opposition.gld.gov.au'; 'madeline.nielsen@opposition.gld.gov.au'
Cc: SEELEY, Nick

Subject: RE: Approval for State School visit

David, | have confirmed with the Principal that he is happy for the visit to proceed. As per our
discussion, it would be appreciated if student learning time is not disrupted. The Principal is happy
for footage with children to be taken during the breaks from classes (morning tea is from 10.30 to
10.55). The Principal will then make a space in the school available to the visiting party and the
media for any announcement. The Principal will attend to the media approvals for the inclusion of
student images.

Regards, Julie

Julie Grantham | Director-General | Department of Education and Training

Tel: (07) 3237 1070 | Fax: (07) 3221 4953 | julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au |
www.deta.qld.gov.au

From: David Moore [mailto:David.Moore@opposition.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2012 8:35 AM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Cc: melinda.rabbit@deta.qgld.gov.au

Subject: Approval for State School visit

Ms Julie Grantham

Director General

Department of Education and Training
PO Box 15033

City East Qld 4002

VIA EMAIL

Dear Ms Grantham,

This letter is to request permission for Dr Bruce Flegg MP(Shadow Minister for Education), Mr Campbell
Newman and his wife Mrs Lisa Newman as well as Parliamentary Leader Mr Jeff Seeney MP and local Mt
Coot-tha Candidate Ms Saxon Rice to visit the Toowong State School on the morning of Friday, 2 March 2012.

As a courtesy, preliminary contact has been made with the Principal who is agreeable, subject of course, to your
approval.

It would be appreciated if you could please respond to our request as soon as possible by way of return email to
danyelle.nolan@opposition.gld.gov.au and madeline.nielsen@opposition.gld.gov.au or by phone on 0408 410
930.

Kind regards

David Moore
Chief of Staff
Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Feste ke ok ootk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk ok 3k st st sk ok sk sk sk ok ok ok sk skl sk ook st st sk ok sk sk ok s ok S o ok o ok o ok ok ok ok o e o ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ek ko

ARk * % This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the
sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of
Education and Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims
all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer
virus or other contamination.




% sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ok sk sk sk ok ook sl sk ok sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk ok st ok sk s ol sk s ok ok ok sk st ok ok sk ok ke ok s sk st sk sk sk sk ok st ok sk sk sk sk ke sk sk st sk sk ok ok ok ook sk sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok
o o ok sk s s skoskokokok koo




GRANTHAM, Julie

From: David Moore <David.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2012 8:35 AM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Cc: melinda.rabbit@deta.qld.gov.au

Subject: Approval for State School visit

Ms Julie Grantham

Director General

Department of Education and Training
PO Box 15033

City East QId 4002

VIA EMAIL

Dear Ms Grantham,

This letter is to request permission for Dr Bruce Flegg MP(Shadow Minister for Education), Mr Campbell Newman and his wife
Mrs Lisa Newman as well as Parliamentary Leader Mr Jeff Seeney MP and local Mt Coot-tha Candidate Ms Saxon Rice to visit
the Toowong State School on the morning of Friday, 2 March 2012,

As a courtesy, preliminary contact has been made with the Principal who is agreeable, subject of course, to your approval.

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
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2012 2:51 PM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Cc: Madeline Nielsen

Subject: RE: Visit from the Shadow Minister for Agriculture
Dear Julie,

Thank you and I will ensure the Mr Cripps and Mr Bennett are aware of the appropriate protocols.
regards
David

From: GRANTHAM, Julie [mailto:Julie. GRANTHAM@deta.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thu 23/02/2012 14:31

To: David Moore

Subject: FW: Visit from the Shadow Minister for Agriculture

Dear David,

I refer to your email earlier today requesting that Mr Steve Bennett and Mr Andrew Cripps MP be permitted to visit the Isis State
High School to observe the agriculture program that is being undertaken within the school.

I'am pleased to advise that | have confirmed the purpose of this visit with the Principal, Mr Alan Cook, and I hereby approve for
Mr Bennett and Mr Cripps to attend tomorrow, as requested. I would expect that Mr Bennett and Mr Cripps would ensure they
undertake the visit within the protocols that have previously been provided to your office.

Regards
Julie
Julie Grantham | Director-General | Department of Education and Training

Tel: (07) 3237 1070 | Fax: (07) 3221 4953 | julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au <mailto:julie.grantham@deta.qld.cov.au>
www.deta.qld.gov.au <http://www.deta.qld.gov.au/>

From: David Moore <David.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au>
Date: 23 February 2012 6:07:09 AM GMT+10:00

To: <julie.grantham@deta.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Visit from the Shadow Minister for Agriculture

Dear Ms Grantham

['write seeking your permission for the Shadow Minister for Agriculture Andrew Cripps MP to visit Isis State High School
on Friday 24 February 2012 at approximately 11:45am.

Mr Cripps has been invited to visit the school by the local LNP Candidate Steve Bennett who would like to show Mr Cripps
the wonderful agriculture programme currently underway at the school, which I understand is an initiative that is funded and
promoted by the Childers Fruit and Vegetable Growers Association.

I note that the guidelines set out by the Department of Education and Training do permit the Shadow Minister for Education,
but do not generally permit another Member of Parliament to visit a school that is outside of their electorate. However, given the
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Agricultural education nature of the visit, it is requested that you use your general discretion under the general guidelines for use
of Government facilities during caretaker period, as the Director-General responsible, to permit this particular visit. I hope you
agree that in this case Mr Cripps portfolio responsibility is relevant to the nature or the visit and consistent with the principles you
would otherwise apply for the Shadow Minister for Education.

[understand that the LNP Candidate has been in contact with school Principal Alan Cook, who is more than happy for the
visit to proceed, subject of course to your concurrence.

Based on the reasons mentioned above, it would be greatly appreciated if you could please consider allowing this visit to
proceed.

Kind regards

David Moore | Chief of Staff

Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Tel +61 (07) 3406-7997 | Fax +61 (07) 3221-1496
Email: david.moore@opposition.qld.gov.au
Parliament House | Alice Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
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GRANTHAM, Julie

From: David Moore <David.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2012 6:07 AM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Subject: Visit from the Shadow Minister for Agriculture

Dear Ms Grantham

I write seeking your permission for the Shadow Minister for Agriculture Andrew Cripps MP to visit Isis State High School on
Friday 24 February 2012 at approximately 11:45am.

Mr Cripps has been invited to visit the school by the local LNP Candidate Steve Bennett who would like to show Mr Cripps the
wonderful agriculture programme currently underway at the school, which I understand is an initiative that is funded and
promoted by the Childers Fruit and Vegetable Growers Association.

I note that the guidelines set out by the Department of Education and Training do permit the Shadow Minister for Education, but
do not generally permit another Member of Parliament to visit a school that is outside of their electorate. However, given the
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

I understand that the LNP Candidate has been in contact with school Principal Alan Cook, who is more than happy for the visit to
proceed, subject of course to your concurrence.

Based on the reasons mentioned above, it would be greatly appreciated if you could please consider allowing this visit to proceed.
Kind regards

David Moore | Chief of Staff

Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Tel +61 (07) 3406-7997 | Fax +61 (07) 3221-1496
Email: david.moore@opposition.gld.gov.au

Parliament House | Alice Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000




